

Carl Huie

*Amendment*

**From:** Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]  
**Sent:** Thursday, June 02, 2005 4:03 PM  
**To:** Carl Huie  
**Cc:** John Kennedy; Tim Pawlowitz (E-mail); Vance Schuemann (E-mail); Fremd, Rodney W.  
**Subject:** File # 0477-EX-ST-2004, TPS-63SS

Carl,

Rod and I have just come from a meeting with some of the people on the TPS-63SS program. In the time of which they need the STA, please withdrawal the request for 1395MHz frequency. Due to contract dates being very close, they do not wish to pursue this frequency because of the possible amount of time it will take to get.

Thank you for your efforts on this matter.

Regards,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing  
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems  
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing  
Coordination Group  
(410) 765-5626